

Jorge Carrillo, PhD

Contact details

- ☑ info@carrillo.cz
- ☑ www.carrillo.cz

Summary

15+ years working experience in Cyber-Security and Compliance. He is a respected professional specialising in privacy and cyber security with extensive experience across a range of sectors in Europe, in the following areas:

- ☑ Data Protection (GDPR) and Compliance.
- ☑ Information Security and IT Operations.
- ☑ Authorized Trainer (CISSP, IAPP, PRINCE2).

Languages: English C1, Czech A2, Spanish C2.

Work Experience

Prague & London (July 2013 – up to now) [Information Technology]

Program Manager with the following main responsibilities:

- Ensure software product delivery process in accordance to: Privacy, Global Readiness, Accessibility and other compliance requirements.
- Coordinating diverse software development team to assist them to meet quality and compliance requirements.
- Conducting effective planning, delegating, coordinating, organizing, and decision making for compliance projects (GDPR, SOX, PCI).

Prague (2011- up to now): Academic Advisor [NGO, Universities & Colleges]

Lecturer delivering professional and academic courses, including:

- Board member of the (ISC)² Czech Chapter
- (ISC)²- Authorized trainer for [CISSP](#)
- [PRINCE2](#) – Authorized Trainer.
- IAPP – Faculty member.
- Lecturer and guest lecturer for: Prague College, Czech College, VSMIE.
- Supervisor of Master and Bachelor thesis (3 students). Area of study includes: Web development, Data Protection and Cybersecurity.

Ostrava, Prague (2010-2013) [Banking Industry].

IT Support Manager, IT Policy Manager, with the following responsibilities:

- Build and Operate an IT support function for a shared Centre in Ostrava, including people management [2010-2011]
- Manage and drive the IT risk management function, including 2 compliance specialists. [2011-2012]

Prague, London (2005-2010) [Consulting].

Senior Consultant (CZ, UK) in the Security and Enterprise Risk Management service line with the following responsibilities

- Execute all audit assignments in accordance with various standards (ISO, PCI, SOX)
- Create audit plans in good understanding of the specific key risks to be evaluated.
- Develop and execute risk-based audits focused primarily on IT risks and related to internal controls;
- Develop and deliver high value audit observations and recommendations based on control best practices

Education and Certifications

PhD Graduate Student (2000-2005):

- Masaryk University – Faculty of Informatics.

Professional Certifications

PCI -ISA, CISSP, IAPP.

Complete list of other InfoTech Certifications are available at: www.carrillo.cz/about